
1. Christina Goff
2. Library
3. Planning Committee
4. I would like to continue as a faculty representative on the Planning Committee. I am interested in continuing

to serve to help provide faculty input on program review, strategic planning, and accreditation. My new role
as Curriculum Chair will also help align many college projects and help facilitate the sharing of relevant
information between those two groups.

Is this enough? Thank you!!

From: Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 11:09 AM
To: Goff, Christina <cgoff@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Planning Committee - ?

Hey C,

If you are going to re-up to continue serving on Planning, could you shoot me a quick and dirty email saying as
much, by 12:00 PM Friday, 8/29: at the latest?  Your statement of interest can be one sentence : ).

1. your name
2. your department
3. name of committee for which you are volunteering to serve
4. your brief "statement of interest" [According to our LMC Academic Senate Bylaws: This statement should

include the candidate’s position at the college, why they are interested in the position, and any relevant
college/work/personal experience they have that they feel makes them a good candidate for the position.

THANK YOU!

Paula
LMC Academic Senate Vice President (SP24-FA25)

PaulaGunder

PaulaGunder

PaulaGunder


